
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem
Sent: 8/20/2012 3:26:39 PM
To: acb@cpuc.ca.gov (acb@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Undeliverable: Congratulations!

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

acb@cpuc.ca.Qov
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

acb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (acb@cpuc.ca.gov)>
#SMTP# " " "

Original message headers:

Received: from mai.101.comp.pge.com. (dlpsmtpappOl. . pge . com.
110.210.4.225])

by mai 1 dmz 01. pge . com.
ESMTP id q'TKMQbQcO 162 41.

(version=ILSvl/SSLv3 cipher=RC4.MD5 bits=128 verify=NO);
Mon, 20 Aug 2012 15:26:37 .0700

v=l; a=rsa.sha256; c=simp.]....e/sim.ple; d=pge . com;
5 = 13455015 97; bh=21GUL3pqOWtsCBO 63nZy8QKRpucbAVSFqRnuoxMlmUE=; 
1=3 661; " "" "
h=F

DKIM.Signature: s=alpha;

:Date:Message.ID:References:In..Reply..To :
n g : MI ME.V e r so n ;
J 8 m. 3 e f r n F M F a Y1 s W s H1 k. J k P 9 9 i 6 b 3 G

Cc:
b=z ypv

bll r x A a N p f w H F h 4 k B+3 w n S p 0 L1 y 9 a P S Y oSMK
5 92 5 B c 6 E u C J., C 4 R;] i s gbvp 6

R e c ev e d: f r om E X C H H U B F F 0 2 . U t i 1' 
110.210.3.4])

shhubf f 0 2.uti].ity.pge.com

by mai 101. comp . pge . com.
ESMTP id q7KMQahJ0253 94

(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=AES128.SHA bits=128 verify=FAIL) ;
Mon, 20 Aug 2012 15:26:36 .0700

Received: from. EXCHMBSF3 91.Ut.ility.pge.com. ([ fe80 :: f 502 : leaf : 8c63 : db71 ] ) by

SB GT&S 0563063

mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.Qov
mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov


ty.pge.com ( [ f e8 0 : : f 42 8 : c435 : 335 : e4b5 711 ] ) with map 
14.02.0309.002; Mon, 20 Aug 2012 15:26:36 

From:
To : " <kbe"1 laPbbbsba . org> " <kbe 1"! a Pbbbsba . orq>
cc: Redacted '

EXCHHUBFF02.Ut d
0700

"Cherry, Brian K" <RKC7 0pge . corns

Redacted
.ons !

T hr e ad.Topic: Co ngr
Thread.Index:
.Ac 1 / FpuOQmC iAe 3 a 4AA 7 hQwD//5Hni4AAe3CA//+QQ/s=

5 +0000
9.9 94 0..EC716A3 5AA7 6 Ppge.com>
f 3 7 0 $ 2 0 5 8 da 5 0 $ @ bbb s b a.o r g>
F,AEA962.A8@pge . com> 

i7 f19 $ 6 2 dc a 6 3 0 $ 2 8 9 5 f 2 9 0 $ @ bbb s ba.o r g>
5 BADE 4 55 8 AC1F B831C48E9B980pge.com>,<218328 944 1345500 3 91

Date: Mon, 
Message.ID
E<

<41630CAP

To : <218328 944.1345500391..cardhu decombobulator blackberry . rim. .net..Id' 1

132012360.@bll.. c4 .bise6 .blackberryS

X.MS..Has..Attach:
X.MS..TNEF..Correlator:
Content.Type: t e x t / p .1 a i n; c h a r s e t. = " u s asc

MIME.Version: 1.0
p.Qp ter.Loop: Forwarded

SB GT&S 0563064


